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14™ November, 2019

The Manager,

Dept of Corp. Services - CRD
BSE Limited,

P.J. Towers, Dalal Street,
Mumbai- 400 001.

Scrip No: 500192
Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations. 2015 ("Listing Regulations")

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of Listing Regulations, please find enclosed the intimation received
from our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent — Sharex Dynamic (India) Private Limited, providing
information regarding loss of share certificates by shareholder(s).

We request you to take the above information on record.
Thanking You,

Yours faithfully,

For PRAG BOSIMI SYNTHETICS LTD.

Ve —

Madhu P. Dharewa
Company Secretary
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Company Secretary

From: ratan @sharexindia.com <ratan@sharexindia.com>

Sent: 14 November 2019 18:08

To: secretarial

Cc: corp.relations@bseindia.com

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)-

Lost/misplaced/untraceable shares

Dear Sir/ Madam,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation
2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Sop Transfer which we have already
noted in our database.

Client Name :
Prag Bosimi
Synthetics
Limited
Folio No Name Certificate No. Distinctive No. of Reason
No. Shares
0334960 DEENABEN 106363 41763901 -| 100 Lost By
KAM LESHKUM AR 41764000 Holder
PANCHAL
0334960 DEENABEN 131340 44261601 -| 100 Lost By
KAM LESHKUM AR 44261700 Holder
PANCHAL
0334960 DEENABEN 160693 47196901 -| 100 Lost By
KAM LESHKUM AR 47197000 Holder
PANCHAL
0334960 DEENABEN 192842 50411801 -| 100 Lost By
KAM LESHKUM AR 50411900 Holder
PANCHAL
0334960 DEENABEN 221784 53306001 -| 100 Lost By
KAM LESHKUM AR 53306100 Holder
PANCHAL
0334960 DEENABEN 223964 53524001 -| 100 Lost By
KAM LESHKUM AR 53524100 Holder
PANCHAL
0334960 DEENABEN 224879 53615501 -| 100 Lost By
KAM LESHKUM AR 53615600 Holder
PANCHAL
0334960 DEENABEN 228936 54021201 -] 100 Lost By
KAM LESHKUM AR 54021300 Holder
PANCHAL




0334960 DEENABEN 258545 56982101 - | 100 Lost By
KAM LESHKUM AR 56982200 Holder
PANCHAL
0334960 DEENABEN 287599 - 59887501 800 Lost By
KAM LESHKUM AR 287606 - 59888300 Holder
PANCHAL
0334960 DEENABEN 374769- 10569971 - 200 Lost By
KAM LESHKUM AR 374770 10570170 Holder
PANCHAL
0334960 DEENABEN 39868 - 39869 | 35114401- 200 Lost By
KAM LESHKUM AR 35114600 Holder
PANCHAL
0334960 DEENABEN  |39871 - 39873| 35114701 - 300 Lost By
KAM LESHKUM AR 35115000 Holder
PANCHAL
0334960 DEENABEN (13548 - 13552| 32482401 - 500 Lost By
KAM LESHKUM AR 32482900 Holder
PANCHAL

Thanks & Regards,
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Thisemail is governed by the Disclaimer Terms of Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd. which may be viewed at E-Mail Disclaimer.

Ratan

Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd.
C-101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (West),
Mumbai - 400 083. | T: 2851 5606/ 5644
Web: http://www.sharexindia.com




